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Jusen’g Coliege,

Uxford. y><

My Dear Dr. SandePson,

I gather from your letter that the course yousr recommend
is that the liedical Committee of Gouncil should meet and agree
uron two or three points as necessary or highly desirable in any
future arrangements for the Lichfield Foundaticm, with a veiw to
further negotiation either directly or through an intermediary with
the people at the infirmary. If this is the case would & p.m. on
Fridsy May ¥l or Saturday dJune 1 suit you for the meeting of the
Conmitttee.

Yours very truly,

o V.c.
The Regius rrofessor of iedicine.



